Canterbury City Council
Military Road
Canterbury

CT1 1YW

BY EMAIL ONLY

Dear Sir/Madam,

Kent

County
Council

kent.gov.uk

Growth, Environment
& Transport

Invicta House
MAIDSTONE
Kent ME14 1XQ

24 May 2024

Re: Canterbury City Council Local Plan Regulation 18 Consultation

Thank you for consulting Kent County Council on Canterbury City Council Local Plan

Regulation 18 Consultation.

The County Council has reviewed the documentation and has provided comments in full in

the document attached.

| trust this provides our initial views on the Canterbury Local Plan and the County Council
would welcome continued engagement as the Local Plan progresses. If you require any
further information or clarification on any matters raised above, please do not hesitate to

contact me.

Yours sincerely,

Simon Jones

Corporate Director — Growth, Environment and Transport





